
From: Ian Blatchford
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Adani COP 26 - Statement
Date: 24 November 2021 16:10:22

Dear 

Many thanks - I look forward to speaking

Yours

Ian

From: @adani.com>
Sent: 24 November 2021 05:36
To: Ian Blatchford @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Cc: 

 @adani.com>
Subject: Adani COP 26 - Statement
 
CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear Sir,
 
Trust the email finds you well. 
 
Please find attached our comprehensive statement re COP 26.  Sir, I will set up a call with you
and Dame Mary Archer to brief you in person (via Zoom) as well at a mutually convenient time.
 
Regards,
 

 
Adani Group
Adani Corporate House
Shantigram SG Highway
Ahmedabad 382 421
 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other
attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable









 

Our Chairman Mr. Gautam Adani and Adani Foundation Chairperson Dr. Priti Adani will be
present at the ceremony. Also,  and  will accompany
them. Considering potential restrictions related to entry into the museum due to the
conference, we might need to make appropriate arrangements for  and

. 

 

Please let us know how to work this out. If required, we can get on a call to discuss details. 

Regards,

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message
are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified
that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the company. 

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.





19th. 

 

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
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